

Info at NIRB

From: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>
Sent: August-29-16 10:06 AM
To: Davin St. Pierre
Cc: Peter Scholz
Subject: RE: NIRB 07YN019 - Conformity Determination Confirmation

Hi Davin,

Just checked our files, and yes, it is a typo. It was January 18, 2013.

Sorry for the confusion.

-Jon

From: Peter Scholz
Sent: August 29, 2016 9:52 AM
To: Davin St. Pierre <dstpierre@nirb.ca>
Cc: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>
Subject: RE: NIRB 07YN019 - Conformity Determination Confirmation

90% sure it's a typo but I'm cc'ing Jon to check for you...thanks Jon.

Peter

From: Davin St. Pierre [<mailto:dstpierre@nirb.ca>]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 10:50 AM
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>
Subject: NIRB 07YN019 - Conformity Determination Confirmation

Hi Peter,

Just wanted to touch base regarding the conformity determination the NPC (you) sent on July 7, 2016 for NIRB File No. 07YN019 (NPC File No. 148322). Within the correspondence you noted that the original conformity determination issued on January 8, 2013 still applies to the most recent proposal. Our records only show that a January 18, 2013 conformity determination was issued by the NPC for this file so I wanted to follow up to see if there is a conformity determination we don't have on file or if this is just a typo - please confirm when you get a chance.

Many thanks,

Davin St. Pierre, M.REM
Technical Advisor II
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik St)
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
Ph: 867.983.4615
Toll-free: 1.866.233.3033
Fax: 867.983.2594
<http://ftp.nirb.ca>

